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MEMORANDUM FOR THE RECORD

FROM: Samuel J. Chilk, Secre y
'
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SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - BRIJ FING BY GE ON STATUS

OF ABWR APPLICATION FO 1)ESIGN CERTIFICATION,
2:00 P.M., WEDNESDAY, JUNE 3, 1992,
COMMISSIONERS' CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE
FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO
PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

1 was briefed by GE on the status of their designThe Commission
certification application for the Advanced Boiling Water Reactor
(ABWR). GE was represented by:

B. Wolfe, Vice President
GE Nuclear Energy

S.R. Specker, Vice President
GE Nuclear Energy

D.R. Wilkins, General Manager
Nuclear Services and Projects

P.W. Marriott, Manager -

Regulatory and Analysis Services

J.F. Quirk, Program Manager
ABWR Certification Program

There were no requirements identified for staff action.

1 Commissioner de Planque was on travel and did not attend
this briefing.
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cc: The Chairman
Commissioner Rogerb
Commissioner Curtiss
Commissioner Remick
Commissioner de Planque
OGC
OCAA
OIG
ACRS
PDR - Advance
DCS - P1-24
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